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TIMOTHY CODY

Subject: FW: Confirmation of MDUSD Bid 1707 and Extention of Pricing, Terms and Conditions 

 
 

From: Rice, Donna  
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 5:29 PM 
To: TIMOTHY CODY; Harkov, Ron 
Cc: Bert Balba; Adkins, Leonard 
Subject: RE: Confirmation of MDUSD Bid 1707 and Extention of Pricing, Terms and Conditions  
 

Hi Tim, 
 
We acknowledge the terms and conditions of Bid 1707.  We are holding pricing per the terms of the bid. 
 
Please let me know how I can assist with the summer purchases.  Lead times are growing, so we’ll want to get 
orders in as soon as possible for Fall. 
 
Enjoy your day. 
 
DONNA RICE 
ACCOUNT MANAGER, N. CAL. SF BAY AREA 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY 
(714) 553‐0339, cell 
www.schoolspecialty.com  
 
U.S. Based Customer Care Team (888) 388‐3224 
 

From: TIMOTHY CODY [mailto:codyt@mdusd.org]  
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 11:53 AM 
To: Rice, Donna; Harkov, Ron 
Cc: Bert Balba 
Subject: Confirmation of MDUSD Bid 1707 and Extention of Pricing, Terms and Conditions  
Importance: High 
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